STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Www.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
August 22, 2018

Jennifer Iliades

Centerline Communications, LL.C
750 West Center Street, Suite 301
West Bridgewater, MA 02379

RE: EM-CING-028-180813 — New Cingular Wireless, PCS, LLC notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at Chestnut Hill Road, Colchestet, Connecticut.

Dear Ms. Iliades:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of August 21, 2018
submitted in response to the Council’s August 15, 2018 notification of an incomplete request for
exempt modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process
the request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

Sincerely,

Mdedor -

Melanie A. Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/MP/emt
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Robidoux, Evan
\

From: Jennifer lliades <jiliades@clinellc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Robidoux, Evan

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; David Ford

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-CING-028-180813-ChestnutHillRd-Colchester
Attachments: CT2046 LTE 2C 3C CD REV1 04-25-18.pdf; CT2046 LTE 2C 3C CD REV1 04-25-18.pdf
Importance: High

Categories: to do

Good afternoon,

Per your attached correspondence, the Council was seeking revised CDs reflecting the proper date of the Antenna
Mount Structural Analysis Report to supplement our filing. Please find the requested documents attached. The CDs were
revised to show the correct date of the Antenna Mount Structural Analysis Report (changed from March 30 to March 19,
2018). This issue was a typo regarding the date only - there was no change in the scope of work in the documents
submitted. We respectfully request that the Council moves forward with its review of the application.

Should hard copies be required, please let me know and we shall provide them. Please do not hesitate to contact me
with any additional questions or concerns.

Thank you,

ff—\ o Jennifer lliades | Site Acquisition Consultant

“J CENTERLINE 750 West Center Street, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater,
T Tt MA 02379

Phone: 978.944.1804 | Fax: 508.819.3017

'Liliades@clinellc.com ] www.centerlinecommunications.com

From: Robidoux, Evan

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Jennifer lliades

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council

Subject: Council Incomplete Letter for EM-CING-028-180813-ChestnutHillRd-Colchester

Please see the attached correspondence.

Evan Robidoux

Clerk Typist

Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
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